From: irb@umassmed.edu

To: Jean-Baptiste (Blackwood), Joann

Subject: eIRB Upgrade - Training Sessions [eIRB]

Date: Tuesday, September 21, 2021 9:14:36 AM

Attachments: eIRB Go Live Training Registration and Information 9-20-2021.pdf

Dear Research Community,

As noted in earlier communications, elRB is being upgraded to a cloud-based environment
with an anticipated go-live date of October 12, 2021. Please see below for important
information regarding the elRB Upgrade and Training Sessions.

Registration for live, virtual training sessions for the new elRB system is NOW OPEN!
Training sessions will be held through the beginning of October 2021. Ongoing training will
also be available after Go Live in October.

We are offering four main training courses at this time and one ‘mini’ session aimed at the PI
role in elRB. The courses and their focus are listed in the attached document. The courses
should be taken in order, as many of the concepts introduced in the earlier courses will be
built upon in the successive courses. Courses 1, 2 and 3 should be taken by all eIRB users, with
Course 4 being optional unless you plan to rely on IRBs outside of the UMMS IRB (e.g. Advarra,
WCG IRB, etc.) to review your research. The Pl ‘mini course’ is also optional.

Please refer to the attached document for information about when the courses are being
held, instructions regarding registration, and details on how to register for the courses.

Click here to register:

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/elRBsupportl @umassmed.edu/bookings

Please contact us through elRBsupport@umassmed.edu with any questions or concerns.
Looking forward to seeing you at the training!

Sincerely,

Heather M. Strom Tessier, MA

Preferred pronouns: She/Her/Hers

IRB Educational Specialist


mailto:IRB@umassmed.edu
mailto:joann.jean-baptiste@umassmed.edu
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office365.com%2Fowa%2Fcalendar%2FeIRBsupport1%40umassmed.edu%2Fbookings%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjoann.jean-baptiste%40umassmed.edu%7Ca2bf03d1fa3b49be379f08d97d01c132%7Cee9155fe2da34378a6c44405faf57b2e%7C0%7C0%7C637678268761155148%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=15Atn6VQQPmv%2F%2FhOMs%2BMQ0GJetoFnwQgpBoKi9SSBuQ%3D&reserved=0
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elRB

Welcome to the new elRB “GO LIVE" training registration!

The new elRB is being launched October 12, 2021.
Training for this transition is part of making way for a smooth transition.

Register early!
Live, virtual training sessions will be held starting the last week in August through
the beginning of October 2021. Courses will be capped with an attendance limit to
allow for conversation and ensure quality reception. Please plan accordingly.

There are three steps to the pre-registration process for eIRB “Go Live!” training.
Here are a few notes to help make for a smooth registration process:

Course Description:

A list of training courses is provided below in preparation for the “GO LIVE"” launch
of the elRB Module (part of the UMMS Research Management System or RMS). We
will give a brief course description as well as any recommended prerequisites for
taking individual courses.

Course Calendar:

The training courses have been spread out over various days at different times to
accommodate everyone’s “worklife” schedule. After reviewing the course
descriptions, please review the calendar (at the end of this document) and jot down
the days and times of the sessions you would like attend.

Course Registration:

The link to the course registration is here:
https.//outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/elRBsupporti@umassmed.edu/bookin
as/

It is also in the email you recently received, and it will also be posted on the IRB
website soon. You will find a brief outline of how to complete the online
registration form in this document.




https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/eIRBsupport1@umassmed.edu/bookings/

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/eIRBsupport1@umassmed.edu/bookings/
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elRB Course Descriptions and Prereqguisites

Note: We recommend taking the training courses in the order listed below as many of the
concepts introduced in the earlier courses will be built upon in the successive courses.

COURSE 1:
elRB Module Overview and the Single Site Study Submission Process

The purpose of this course is to familiarize users with the UMMS Research Management System
(RMS) platform and the elRB Module within that platform. Users will learn how to navigate the
system, including where to find existing, non-exempt, approved studies that are brought over
from the Legacy elRB system. In addition, the course will also demonstrate how to submit a
new study, modification, continuing review, RNI and closure for the Single Site Study type.

Prerequisite: None
Intended Audience: All eIRB users

Length of Course: 1.5 hours

COURSE 2:
Legacy elRB and Overall File Management (“The Past & Future of elRB”)

The purpose of this course is to acquaint users with what studies will/will not be carried over to
the new elRB from the old system. In addition, best practices for File Management and Naming
conventions within system will be discussed. These practices will be essential to achieve
maximum clarity and efficiency when working with the new elRB.

Prerequisite: Course 1.
Please note: This course may be taken before or after Course 3, although it is preferable that

they be taken in order.
Intended Audience: All eIRB users
Length of Course: 1 hour

COURSE 3:
Multi-site Reviewing Study Submission Process

The focus of this session will be on the Multi-Site Reviewing Study type. For this type of study,
multiple sites are participating in the research and the UMMS IRB will review the research for

the UMMS site. Note that the UMMS IRB may or may not review for external collaborators on
the study (*aka participating sites or ‘p-sites’ for short). This course will demonstrate how to
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submit a new study, modification, continuing review, RNI and closure for the Multi-Site
Reviewing Study type.

Prerequisite: Course 1.
Please note: This course may be taken before or after Course 2, although it is preferable that

they be taken in order.
Intended Audience: All eIRB users
Length of Course: 1.5 hours

COURSE 4:
Multi-site Relying Study Submission Process (optional)

The focus of this session will be on the Multi-Site Relying Study type. For this type of study,
multiple sites are participating in the research and an external IRB will review the research for
the UMMS site. The UMMS IRB will perform an administrative review of the study only. This
course will demonstrate how to submit a new study, modification, continuing review, RNI and
closure for the Multi-Site Relying Study type.

Prerequisite: Courses 1, 2, and 3.

Intended Audience: elRB users who plan to rely on IRBs outside of the UMMS IRB (e.g. Advarra,
WCG IRB, etc.) to review their research.

Length of Course: 1.5 hours

Pl Essentials ‘Mini Course’ (optional)

Designed with the busy Pl in mind, this short course will cover the basics of the elRB Module
with a focus on the PI’s requirements in the system.

Prerequisite: None
Intended Audience: Principal Investigators, as well as study staff who wish to review the PI’s

responsibilities in elRB (preferably after taking Course 1).
Length of Course: 30 minutes

Please see the calendars found at the end of this document, which list all the available
trainings for late August — mid October 2021.*
(*as of 9/20/2021, subject to change)
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How to Register for Courses

1. Click the following link to be taken to the Course Registration site.
https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/elRBsupportl @umassmed.edu/bookings/

The course registration page will appear in a new browser tab.

UMMS elRB Training

Select service

Course 1: eIRB Overview & Single Site .. & Course 2: Legacy eIRB and Overall File.. &2
1 hour 30 minutes 1 hour

Free Free

Course 3: Mult-site Reviewing Study 5. & Course 4: Multi-site Relying Study Su.. &2
1 hour 30 minutes 1 hour 30 minutes

Free Free

P| Core Essentials 'Mini Course' &

30 minutes

Free

Select time

> August 2027

Add your details

Please let us know if you have any special requests.




https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/eIRBsupport1@umassmed.edu/bookings/
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2. Select the course

you wish to take by
clicking on it.
The course will turn

UMMS elRB Training

Course 1: elRB Overview & Single Site Study Submission Process dark blue to ind Icat[e
you have selected it.
Course 2: Legacy elRB and Ove
‘F"CUF Note:
ree
You can only book one
Course 3: Mult-site Reviewing Study Su.. & Course 4: Multi-site Relying Stu course at a tlme You
1 hour 30 minutes 1 hour 30 minutes . .
Free Free will have to register
Pl Core Essentials ‘Mini Course’ & for each course o
30 minutes separately (by clicking
Free . . .
= the registration link
again and choosing a
different course).
August 23
> August 2021

Tip:

Clicking the letter “i”
in the circle will bring e
up the course i )
description. Durtion: 1 houe 30 s

Price: Free

Click Ok to close this
box.






3. Scroll down to
the calendar area.
FIRST, select the
Date, then the
Time of the course
you wish to take by
clicking on it. (see
green arrows)

The time will only
pop up to the right

once you select a ifeg”‘”“‘“
date with
availability. Both
date and time must
be selected

> August 2021
Note: The available
dates for a
particular course
will appear slightly
darker than dates
with no availability.
However, the
difference is very
minor and
sometimes hard to

Su Mo Tu

Course 1: elRE Overview & Single Site Study Submission Process

Course 3: Mult-site Reviewing Study Su... &
1 hour 30 minutes
Free

Pl Core Essentials 'Mini Course’

1 hour
Free

1 heur 30 minutes
Free

o]

August 25, 2:00 pm

Th Fr 5a

(D Al imes are in (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) b

notice (see green
circle for example).

4. Scroll down and enter
the required information
in the fields below.

Name, email, department
name and role in the
research are all required.

23 24 e 26

30 3

(D Al imes are in (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada) v

Add your details

Jane Smithh
Jane.smithh@umassmed.edu ‘

Provide additional information

Please enter the Department yo

Please click on the category est fits your role:
Study Coordinator

Course 2: Legacy elRB and Overa

Course 4: Multi-site Relying Study
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Provide additional information

Flease enter the Department you work for:

5. Click the
Surgery ‘Book’
button at
the bottom
of your
screen to
confirm
your
registration.

Please click on the category that best fits your role:

Study Coordinator

Thank you for booking with us!

6. A confirmation You will get a confirmation message in
message will then email shortly

- =

Click ‘OK’.
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7. After clicking
‘OK’, you will be
takento a

i
confirmation

screen. On this

screen you are able UMMS elRB Training
to reschedule your T
registration for the i

course, cancel your
registration, or

Course 1: elRB Overview & Single Site Study Submission Process

begin a New =
Book|ng for‘ another Wednesday, August 2%_ 2021 —
2:00 pm (1 hour 30 minutes) Cance
Course. Q
New bocking
Teams

While you may only
register for one T T s T
course at a time,
you may book as
many courses as
you wish. You may
also repeat courses

as you wish.
v T Confirmed: Course 1: elRB Overview & Single Site Study Submission Process
- 8. You will receive
UMMS eIRB Training SDiRep | SoiReptyall . )
ok To @ Tessier, Heather (Strom) a conflrmatlon
booking.ics i email fOF yOUF
e course
- Course 1: elRB Overview & Single Site Study rEgiStration, in
Submlss;?enEProcess Wthh there iS a
4 PM link to join the
) course meeting
© Tuesday, August 31, 2021 When it iS tlme
i 12:00 PM - 1:30 PM :
(UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada)
Py In addition, an
9 appointment will
= Teams also be
automatically
S
S via Microsoft Teams added to your
- Outlook calendar.

Repeat these steps to register for additional courses.
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Calendars

On the following pages you will find calendars listing all the available trainings (as of 9/20/2021).

September/October Schedule

- MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY

SEPT Sept 21

11.00am COURSE 4: 8.00am COURSE 1: 9.00am COURSE 2: 8.00am COURSE 4:
Multi-site Relying Study elRB Overview & Single Site Legacy elRB & Overall File Multi-site Relying Study
Submission Study Management Submission

Process Submission Process Process

3:00pm COURSE 1: 12:00pm COURSE 4:  1:00pm COURSE 3: 12pm Pl Essentials mini Cancelled 2:00pm
elRB Overview & Single Site |Multi-site Relying Study Multi-site Reviewing course COURSE 1:

StudySubmission Process SubmissionProcess StudySubmission Process Cancelled 4:00pm-COURSE 3: elRB-Overview-&Single
M-uJ-t-i-&l-te-Rewemng—St-ud-y Sﬁe—St-u-d-y—Su-bmqss;en

10:00am COURSE 3: 9:00am COURSE 4. 7am Pl Essentials

12pm Pl Essentials mini Multi-site Reviewing Study Multi-site Relying Study mini course

course Submission Process Submission Process

4:00pm COURSE 3: 3:00pm COURSE 2:

Multi-site Reviewing Study |Legacy elRB & Overall File

Submission Process Management

ICET I T R R T

12:00pm COURSE 1: 12:00pm COURSE 2: 1:30pm COURSE 3: 12:00pm COURSE 4:
elRB Overview & Single Site Legacy elRB & Overall File Multi-site Reviewing Study Multi-site Relying Study
StudySubmission Process Management Submission Process Submission Process

Please contact us at elRBSupport@umassmed.edu with any questions! Thank you!




mailto:eIRBSupport@umassmed.edu




